[Baniel Holody - Latest P

From: David Vito (I//

To: SALEMHCSCWE
Date: 11/21/03 12:56PM

N Subject: Latest Phone call from RI-2003-A-0110 alleger
The alleger called me late yesterday. She would like to meet with me here in person next Tuesday at
1:00 p.m. to provide her comments with regard to the acknoweldgment letter. | told her that was OK. She
said that she is avaialable that entire afternoon, so, while it wasn't intended to be a visit to also go over
her Ol transcript, she said that she wodul be available to do that if Eileen was also available. | told her
that | wasn't sure about Eileen's availability that day.
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